From: |Redacted ‘
Sent: 8/26/2010 1:31:56 PM
To: Poschl, Christopher (christopher.poschl@cpuc.ca.gov)

Battey, Jayne (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JIBN):
Woods, Linda J. (linda.woods@cpuc.ca.gov); [Redacted |
[Redacted |; Chaset, Laurence

(laurence.chaset@cpuc.ca.gov); Stock, William
(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=WCS3); Kraska, David

(Law) (/O=PG&E/ OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/anDTKS);

‘ Redacted )

Cc:

Bec:
Subject: RE: PG&E 7th Standard Substation Project: CPUC Data Request

Mr. Poschi,

Thanks for working with us on the due date for PG&E’s response to this data request. As we discussed,
we will provide you a partial transmittal of the data request information assembled to date on Monday,
August 30. We'll provide the balance of the data requested on September 6, 2010.

Let me know if you would like to discuss. Thanks.

Regards,

Redacted

Pacific Gas and Electric Company
Manager, Environmental Compliance

Land and Environmental Management
Redacted

From: Poschl, Christopher [mailto:christopher.poschi@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Thursday, August 26, 2010 12:28 PM
ToiRedacted |

Cc: Woods, Linda J.; Chaset, Laurence;|Redacted | Battey, Jayne; Kraska, David (Law);

Stock, William;

Subject: RE: PG&E 7th Standard Substation Project: CPUC Data Request
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David, Let's talk after lunch. | will give you a call around 1pm. thanks

Christopher W. Poschl

Utility Enforcement Branch

Consumer Protection and Safety Division
California Public Utilities Commission
320 W. 4th Street, Suite 500

Los Angeles, CA 90013

Office: (213) 576-7090

From:|R(=rIarh=r,I . — L |
Sent: Wednesday, August 25, 2010 6:19 PM

To: Poschl, Christopher;|Redacted ) Battey, Jayne; Kraska, David (Law); Stock, William;
Cc: Woods, Linda J.; Chaset, Laurence

Subject: RE: PG&E 7th Standard Substation Project: CPUC Data Request

Mr. Poschi,

Apologies for the late notice, but we respectfully request an extension for our response to your data
request below. Our team has been very busy preparing the requested information, but the document
requests are extensive and we are going to require additional time to compile them. | left you a
message about this earlier today. The due date in your Data Request below is August 29 (this Sunday),
and we request an extension until September 6, 2010.

Please contact me if you would like to discuss.

Regards,

Redacted

Pacific Gas and Electric Company
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Manager, Environmental Compliance
Land and Environmental Management

Redacted

From: Poschl, Christopher [mailto:christopher.poschi@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2010 11:48 AM

To: |Redacted | Battey, Jayne; Kraska, David (Law); Stock, William;

Redacted

Cc: Woods, Linda J.; Chaset, Laurence

Redacted

Subject: PG&E 7th Standard Substation Project: CPUC Data Request

Importance: High

To:

Redacted

Legal

‘ Redacted

E-mail:[Redacted |

David T. Kraska

Director and Counsel, Environmental and Generation
Telephone: (415) 973-7503

E-mail: DTK5@pge.com

Manager, Environmental Planning and Permitting
Redacted

From:
Christopher W. Poschl
Senior Enforcement Analyst

California Public Utilities Commission

Jayne Battey, Director

Land & Environmental Management
Telephone: (415) 973-1717

E-mail: JIBN@pge.com

William Stock

Director, Regulator Relations
Telephone: (415) 973-9100
E-mail: WCS3@pge.com

Redacted

Environmental Compliance Manager

Redacted

Consumer Protection and Safety Division, Utility Enforcement Branch

320 West 4™ St., Suite 500
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Los Angeles, CA 90013

cwp@cpuc.ca.gov

(213) 576-7090

Data Request No: 01 Due Date: August 29, 2010

Subject: Pacific Gas & Electric 7" Standard Substation Project

The California Public Utilities Commission’s (CPUC) Consumer Protection and Safety Division (CPSD)
requests information related to the 7" Standard Substation Project as described in the attached
document. Please provide all the information as it becomes available but no later than the close of
business day on August 29, 2010. If you are unable to provide the information by this date, please
provide a written explanation by August 19, 2010 as to why the response date cannot be met and your
best estimate of when the information can be provided. If you have any questions regarding this data
request, please contact me as soon as possible at either cwp@cpuc.ca.gov or 213-576-7090.

Sincerely,

Chris

Christopher W. Poschl

Utility Enforcement Branch

Consumer Protection and Safety Division
California Public Utilities Commission
320 W. 4th Street, Suite 500

Los Angeles, CA 90013

Office: (213) 576-7090
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